

Peace SLT Meeting March 7th, 2023

- A) Assemble, mission, vision, devotion
 - a) Jackie led the group in devotion and opening prayer
- B) Read Commitments and Roles
 - a) Jen read the commitments and roles aloud
 - b) Bree is the recorder today
- C) Approval of February Meeting Minutes
 - a) This was complete via email
- D) Joining School Staff
 - a) Mrs. Keesling
 - i) Concerned about staffing issues for next year ... sees this is on the agenda for tonight
 - b) Mrs. Hayak
 - i) Brought up concerns that were addressed via email
- E) Take 10 → a bit late. =)
- F) School Topics/Administrator Update
 - a) Bo spoke to things happening around school
 - b) Pastor Dave gave a quick update on things happening at the school as well
 - c) Teacher Interview Updates
 - i) 3rd
 - (1) Two interviews...
 - (a) Interview committee consensus on one of the candidates...
 - ii) 5th
 - (1) Interview on 3/6 (two candidates)
 - (a) Team would like to pursue one of these candidates
 - iii) 6th, 7th, 8th
 - (1) First interview call declined
 - (2) One of the 5th grade candidates may be interested in this position as well → Bo spoke with her today and got positive feedback; Bo would like to meet with Rhonda and Amanda first to be sure that we're transparent with the potential candidate.
 - iv) 5K concerns
- G) Health Class
 - a) Danielle hasn't spoken to Dar yet... tabled to next meeting
- H) School Counselor Position

- a) Bo sat down with a potential candidate; Bo recommends we table this position until Paul is here and make a plan going forward with Paul Thompson.
- I) SLT Self-Review
 - a) Group did a self-review.
- J) Video Policy → being created by Jan
 - a) Bree made a motion to approve this policy
 - b) Matt seconded the motion
 - c) Group also discussed Danielle Storch having access to the videos to watch for disciplinary procedures.
- K) SLT Self-Governance Policy Review
 - a) Jackie made one amendment to the policy wording. Jen made this change.
 - b) Jackie made a motion to approve the SLT 22-23 Self-Governance Policy
 - c) Justin seconded the motion.
- L) School Admin Relations & Limit. Policy Review
 - a) Danielle made a motion to approve the School Admin Relations & Limit Policy.
 - b) Justin seconded.
- M) Leadership Retreat Update
 - a) Jen gave an update from the leadership retreat:
 - i) Focuses on curriculum
 - ii) Professional development
 - iii) Training staff on discipleship
 - (1) Getting a bus and getting them out to do stuff.... Actually making them disciples not just learning about it.
- N) Reminder - anyone on a sub-committee for SLT - please email group info on what's happening with your committee
- O) Any other business?
- P) Jen closed the meeting
 - a) Bo led the closing prayer

Date of next SLT meeting: April 4th, 2023 @ 5:15